# **ANGELINA MACHOVA**

France  $\blacklozenge$  contact@angelinamachova.com  $\blacklozenge$  www.linkedin.com/in/a-lm  $\blacklozenge$  angelinamachova.com

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Ambitious and creative web-developer specialized in Wordpress. Excellent communication and organizational abilities with resourceful approach to solving diverse problems. Empathetic and solution-oriented with strong desire to learn and contribute to team success. First career in video editing helped to develop a critical and artistic eye.

| SKI | [[]] | LS |
|-----|------|----|
| SKI | [L]  | LS |

- Front-End Skills: HTML, CSS, SASS, Java-Script, Jquery, Bootstrap
- Databases: MySQL, PhpMyAdmin
- CMS: WordPress
- Responsive Web Design

- VPS Server Configuration
- Npm, Composer, Webpack
- Analytical Thinking
- Avid Learner
- Version Control Systems: Git, Github

## WORK HISTORY

#### Freelance Web Developer, 01/2022 to Current

#### Florence Comas - Paris, France

- Created websites mockups with Figma
- Discussed site needs and requirements with clients to produce actionable development plans

## Freelance Web Developer, 07/2021 to 09/2021

#### Marie Machova - Hypnotherapist - Paris, France

- Designed, conceived and launched WordPress showcase website for hypnosis practice: successfully increased clients visibility online and doubled amount of patients
- Reduced page load time of homepage by 20% by optimizing image sizes
- Configured Linux VPS server from scratch and added security layers
- Adhered to SEO best practices while designing website
- Established presentation consistency across Chrome, Safari, Firefox and other common browser interfaces
- Conducted testing and review of website design for responsiveness, clarity and effectiveness

## Web Developer, 05/2020 to 09/2020

ALM – Paris, France

- Designed, developed and launched WordPress portfolio website resulting in improved coding skills and more visibility on the web
- Contributed to 100+ commits to GitHub (~6K lines of code)

- Ran debugging tools such as Chrome Inspector to eliminate flaws and glitches prior to publishing and fixed 25+ bugs
- Implemented multi-language plug-in, custom post-types, and custom theme
- Coded website using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery and PHP languages

## Wordpress Web-developer / Product Owner - Remote, 04/2019 to 05/2019

O'Clock – Paris, France

- Ensured that the project carried out remains consistent with the objective, resulting in a project 100% faithful to the original idea
- Owned planning and scheduling of 4 weeks sprints and clearly articulated product vision to developers team resulting in achieving 99% of the product goal
- Resolved communication issues within the team resulting in a better understanding and the completion of the project
- Initiated website concept idea resulting in the project development and the Product Owner role

## Video Editor/Post-production Assistant, 06/2015 to 05/2019

## Tulipes & cie, RITA Productions – Paris, France

- Organized assets by collecting data from camera media, transcoding video and audio files and managing file backup to digital asset management system
- Delivered edits with multiple camera angle choices, titles, graphics, audio and special effects on over 300+ projects
- Managed and achieved post-production of 125 short films for 2017 innovations competition

# EDUCATION

# Certificate in BOOTSTRAP 5 - La Formation ULTIME: Web Development, 01/2021

Udemy - France

**Certificate in Javascript - La Formation ULTIME**: JavaScript, 08/2020 **Udemy -** France

**Vocational Degree**: Web Development, Programming, 2019 **O'Clock -** France

School labeled as Major Digital School (Grande École du Numérique)

**Bachelor of Arts**: Cinematography/Film/Video Production, 2015 **ESEC -** Paris, France

LANGUAGES

French

English

Bilingual or Proficient (C2)

Advanced (C1)